Wednesday, June 4, 2014

PARENT SCHOOL
PARENT SCHOOL COUNCIL
Meeting Minutes

In Attendance: Shelly yound, Jody Greene, Charlene Hardy, Sara Chappel, Sarah Andrashewski, Paul Corrigan, Karen Antoniuk,
Justine Wright, Vanessa Laybourne, Dana hackett, Kelsey VanDerKley, Laura Sjogren, Barb Potter, Sheri McCoy

	Discussion	Outcome/Action
1.0 Call to Order/Reflection	Shelly Young	Called to order by Shelly 7:08pm. Reflection shared.
2.0 Approval of the Agenda		Stacey 1st, Jody 2nd.
3.0 Approval of Minutes from May 8, 2014		Barb 1st, Stacey 2nd.
4.0 School Report (7:10 – 7:20)		Gord passes the torch with pleasure on to Paul Corrigan as Principal and Karen Antioniuk as a continuing Vice. Paul shared his thoughts on his role in our school and how excited he is to begin his Principal role in the fall. Scott Walker will share his gift of music. Sandy Weller will be taking a partial leave to pursue her masters. Justine Brown will be doing Brighter Beginnings Francine will be back from holy redemer+++ Staff list shared. Grade 3's will be spending a whole week at the zoo school next year. Cost is aprox \$50 per student. The new administration will decide when the class lists will be released. Our school's name will be changed to St. John.
5.0 Administration Report		Our school's name will be changed to St. John.
(7:20 – 7:35)	Gord Willsher/Karen Antoniuk Introduction of Paul Carrigan (new acting Principal)	
6.0 Treasurer's Report (7:35 – 7:45)	Sarah Andrashewski Review of cultural events allocation	Motion to accept the report by Stacey, Charlene 1st, Laura 2nd. Makin family donated last year \$3200. Teddy Anderson. Hoop Dancer \$3500 went to the native dancers. Quest theatre. Rumpelstilskin for next year.
7.0 Committee Reports (7:55 – 8:05)	7.1 Bulletin Boards – Claudia Manning 7.2 Outside School Sign – Jacqueline Mandryk	GREAT job, thank you! nothing to report.
	7.3 School Yearbook – Jessica Duncan	
	Classroom Representatives – KD/KS – Kim Polansky KW – Sara Chappel 1A – Michelle Homeniuk, Kelsey Van Der Kley & Janelle Jaskitz 1N – Laura Zerr & Jody Greene 1T – Darlene Groten, Sarah Andrashewski 2A – Sheri McCoy 2Ad – Michelle Stubbard 2H – Sara Chappel & Shawna Ballentyne 2M - 2Oi - 3C – Kelsey Van Der Kley 3D – Darlene Groten 3Re – Janelle Jaskitz, Sarah Andrashewski & Dana Hackett 4B – Kim Polansky 4M – Jody Greene 4Mo – Michelle Homeniuk, Joanne McGarva & Gaylene Dannish	nothing to report.

Hot Lunch – Sheri McCoy & Barb Drolet -Are we still in need of volunteers for cooking, etc? Vanessa Laybourne has offered to step up and help coordinate this committee with Sheri McCoy	Hot Lunch Dates: June 6 – Fun Day Thank you Barb for all of your work©
Hot Soup – Jacqueline Mandryk	Will discuss in September if we have a coordinator step up.
7.7 Club Moo and Milk Distribution – Laura Sjogren	Thank you Laura for your many years of service [©]
Halloween Family Dance – Hilary Dach	Great Work! Thank you! Sara will be taking over.

	Poinsettias – Charlene Hardy/Jody Greene Adrienne Little has stepped up to assist for next year	Thank you to Charlene Hardy for all of her hard work over the years! Great work! ©
	7.10 Spell-a-thon – Shelly Young	
	School Supplies – Kerri Sorochan \$783.49 profited from last year, to be used for upcoming year. Mark-My-Time bookmarks will be ordered shortly Online school supplies ordering closed. To be delivered in June sometime.	Great work, thank you! 17th of june the supplies will arrive. Bookmarks arrive. Change the world one body in christ theme for grade 4 banner.
	7.12 School Clothing – Kerri Sorochan Summary of orders for this year. Plans for next year.	Great work, thank you!
	7.13 Grade 4 Banner – committee is well on it's way	
	7.14 Church Liaison – This coordinator position will be open for next year.	
	7.15 Media Liaison – Kerri Leland will be stepping down so we will be looking for someone next year. She has given us a media contact list for future reference.	Great work, thank you !!
	7.16 OLA and JPII Representatives – Laura Sjogren – OLA Rep Gaylene Dannish – OLA Rep Jody Greene – JPII Rep	
	7.17 Recycling – Michelle Stubbard	Great work, thank you!
	7.18 Advocacy Committee – Sandra VanHecke Email address: pj23parentadvocacy@gmail.com	nothing to report.
	7.19 Apple Program, -Vanessa Laybourne will be stepping up as coordinator	Barb Drolet will be stepping down. Great work, thank you! ⊚
8.0 Social Justice Projects (8:05 – 8:10)	Gord Willsher	We have a new sponsor child, Veanice Aggaman.

9.0 New Business (8:10 – 8:25)	9.1 Extra school supplies and gently used shoes donation Date for Welcome Back Breakfast Date for September's PSC meeting Information about renewal of Mabel's Labels	Stacey shared Families first what they would like for shoe and backpack donations. Welcome back breakfast set for sept 18th. Mabels labels fundraiser rules have changed. They are great labels! Next meeting Sept. 4th 7pm, 2014.
10.0 Adjournment	Farewell, first day of school September 2, 2014	Adjournment at 8:10.

<u>Important Dates To Remember</u>:

3 Outdoor Mass with Archbishop Smith 4 Early Dismissal – Western Day 6 Fun Day 18 Grade 4 Farewll @ 11am 20 Mr. Willsher's Retirement Party 27 Last Day of School

POPE JOHN XXIII SCHOOL PARENT SOCIETY AGENDA

Wednesday, June 6, 2014

1.0 Call to Order	8:10
2.0 Approval of Minutes from January, 2014	Stacey 1st,
3.0 Treasurer's Report	Sarah Andrashewski
4.0 New Business	Its in our best intrests to keep the bank account open. Charlene 2nd.
5.0 Adjournment	

Notes for Future Reference

This society was set up many years ago when the initiative began to raise funds for a new school playground. In order to fundraise to such a capacity a society must exist. Establishing this society many years ago was an extensive process. Therefore in moving forward, even though there is no planned activity for the society, it was determined during the 2012/2013 School Year that it was in the best interest of the PSC to keep this society open. To keep this society open an annual return, along with financials, must be filed, and a minimum of 2 society meetings must be held throughout the year.

June 6, 2014 Page PAGE 2 of NUMPAGES *Arabic 4